
From: Information Management Team  
Sent: Monday, 23 May 2022 1:41 pm 
To: 'Rachel Allan'  
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: LGOIMA request for information - LGOIMA2022-0026 - 
 
Kia ora Rachel 
 
The retreat house is closest by road, but Stokes Valley housing is closer as the crow flies – see  
https://www.google.com/maps/place/Silverstream+Landfill/@-
41.1629407,174.9889877,2073m/data=!3m1!1e3!4m5!3m4!1s0x0:0x168530ecf80ef3d1!8m2!3d-
41.1613527!4d174.9988496 
 

Ngā mihi 

  

Susan Sales 

Ringa Āwhina Tāhūhū ki Te Koromatua | Senior Advisor 

Te Kaunihera o Te Awa Kairangi | Hutt City Council, 30 Laings Road, Private Bag 31912, Lower Hutt 5040, New 
Zealand  
Paetukutuku: www.huttcity.govt.nz 

 
From: Rachel Allan >  
Sent: Monday, 23 May 2022 12:24 pm 
To: Information Management Team <informationmanagementteam@huttcity.govt.nz> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: LGOIMA request for information - LGOIMA2022-0026 - 
 
Thank you, so please confirm that Silverstream Retreat is the closest residential dwelling to the 
landfill. 
 
Ngā mihi nui 
rachel Allan 
 
On Mon, May 23, 2022 at 8:36 AM Information Management Team 
<informationmanagementteam@huttcity.govt.nz> wrote: 

Morena Rachel 

  

www.google.com/maps/place/Silverstream+Landfill/@-
41.1546369,174.9961116,17z/data=!4m5!3m4!1s0x0:0x168530ecf80ef3d1!8m2!3d-
41.1613527!4d174.9988496 

  

A map of Reynold Bach Drive in Silverstream is in the above link.  You can use the scale in the map to 
obtain an estimate of distance between the landfill and the Silverstream Retreat. 
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